C.S.A – America’s Civil War 1861-1865 FAQ – March 20th, 2008

Answers by R. Ben Madison
1. Are the 2 US Regulars Veteran unit available at start per set-up card or do they come in on 1861 Chit #2?

At start.

2. On 1862 Chit #3, how do you know which Generals are w/o Brigades such that you can flip them?
This is an honor system... I should have specified the procedure, but for now, CSA points at a USA General and USA must say whether or not it has brigades (and CSA must flip the first such one identified).

3. I was confused by how Veterans are placed. I'm presuming that Veterans can only be created via Promotion (7.6) rather than just being deployed in the Logistics segment. Once a Veteran is promoted, the USA could SR to the box and then deploy in the next Logistics segment. Please confirm.
You are correct, unless the deployment event says otherwise.

4. In the CSA Logistics phase, please confirm that only newly created CSA generals can receive brigades from Reserves. Consequently, the only way for CSA generals on the map to get brigades from Reserves is 5 at a time using a pulse phase. If a CSA general then without brigades SR's, can he then be assigned brigades from Reserves?
No, you have it backwards. CSA may not transfer FROM generals, TO reserves (6.5, para 2). CSA may always transfer FROM reserves, TO generals. The rule is to prevent CSA from using reserves as a form of strategic redeployment. A CSA general can always GET brigades from reserves, just not give them up to reserves. (CSA general can get brigades from reserves in a Pulse Phase, as you say.)

5. In order to perform a cavalry recon action, does the cavalry unit have to be activated or is this a "free" action that can be performed an unlimited number of times (provided he doesn't die) in a game turn?
Unlimited number of times.

6. How does Rout pursuit work? As long as you don't attack someone else, are you free to move wherever you want?
The pursuers have to "pursue" (follow) the routed unit, meaning the pursuer must end his move adjacent to the routed unit in its new position. Or, the pursuer can choose to end his move in the battle hex. Either way, he can't 'pursue' in a different direction.

7. Can a flipped general receive brigades from Reserves as a pulse action?
YES.

8. When do you judge the VA inflation reduction in the Reinforcement phase, before or after you assign reinforcement brigades?
Definitely the -1 BEFORE you receive reinforcements (the effect is as immediate as possible, you get the bonus right away).

9. Does the CSA get to roll for Disabled Veterans or is the Turn Sequence Card correct when it says USA player only?
No, both sides get to do it. (Card is still "correct" in that rule 2.0 takes precedence.)

